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TO: Jeffrey Balzer, County Controller
FROM: Westmoreland County Commissioners
DATE: July 29, 2013

On Thursday, July 25, 2013 the Westmoreland County Board of Commissioners with
Charles W. Anderson, R. Tyler Courtney and Ted Kopas present, together with R. Mark
Gesalman, County Solicitor, met in regular session when the following business was transacted:

Bids for “Westmoreland County Children’s Bureau Drug Testing” (Bid No. 13-19), were
opened on July 16, 2013 for the period of August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2014:

Express Testing Services $102,450.00
M & N Testing LLC $122,628.00
Families United $208,835.60
Mobile Drug Testing LLC $222,258.40
CR Testing LLC $250,931.50
Mobile Health Services Inc. $266,988.00

Upon review and recommendation of Shara B. Saveikis, Director, motion was made by
Mr. Courtney, seconded by Mr. Kopas, and it was unanimously agreed to award bid to Express
Testing Services, North Huntingdon, PA, being the lowest bidder and meeting specifications in
the amount of $102,450.00.

Sincerely,
WESTMORELAND COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
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Amanda Bernard
Assistant Chief Clerk
CC: Shara B. Saveikis



